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Las Vegas Stadium Authorit\, N

January 21, 2021

Kelly S. Langley, Supervisor

Local Government Finance

State of Nevada Department of Taxation
1550 College Parkway, Suite 115
Carson City, NV 89706-7937

Re: Plan of Corrective Action - Fiscal Year 2020
Dear Ms. Langley,

The following is the Clark County Stadium Authority's corrective action to violations of statute and/or
regulations noted on page 22 of the audited Financial Statements for the year ended June 30, 2020. The
Authority’s corrective action is outlined below:

In accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board (“GASB”) Statement No. 48, Sale and
Pledges of Receivables and Future Revenues and Intra-Entity Transfers of Assets and Future
Revenues, the revenues from the sale of personal seat licenses will be recognized after the first game
is played in the stadium.

The budget violation is the result of a timing difference between when cash from the sale of personal
seat licenses were received and when the cash from the sale of personal seat licenses can be recognized
as revenue for financial reporting purposes. Because these revenues could not be recognized, the
Stadium Authority was not able to budget the appropriations for the expenditures related to the personal
seat licenses resulting in a deficit unassigned fund balance. This violation will be corrected in fiscal
year 2021.

If you have any questions or require further information, please feel free to contact me.

Thank you,

Jeremy Aguero
Applied Analysis
As Staff to the Clark County Stadium Authority




